

C

WHEELWRIGHT UTILITY COMMISSION
P O Box 353
WHEELWRIGHT, KENTUCKY 41669
November 10, 2006

Public Service Commission
211 Sower Blvd., PO Box 615
Frankfort, Kentucky 40602-0615

Att: Michael Burford, Director
Division of Filings

Re: Case #2004-0039
Alleged Violations of 49 CFR 192

RECEIVED
NOV 16 2006
PUBLIC SERVICE
COMMISSION

In response to your letter of 9/15/06, our answer of 9/22/06 and your letter of 11/1/06, in this matter.

As we formerly advised, both Michael Tackett and Eddie Little, employees of our commission, have completed their schooling and have become certified gas operators. They've received their training on the CGI, by Mr. Roger Wingate, Lexington, Ky. We had to order the CGI equipment and have now received it, making it possible for our men to conduct a gas leak survey.

Based on our present schedule, we anticipate conducting an up-to-date leak survey by the end of November, 2006.

We have painted one gas well and installed new gauges and our plans are to, weather permitting, do the same for our other gas well by the end of next week.

We are in the process of installing new gas valve markers. All other needed up-dating in our system has been completed.

We feel we have set in place plans to continue to up-date our gas system and continue our on-going education plan for our employees and the public.